o , ~ March 13, 1979
v License No. SUB-986

Kerr-McGee Nuclear. Corporation
ATTN: ‘W. J. Shelley, Director
Regulation and Control
Kerr-McGee Center - :
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73125

Gentlemen: -~ I . A T

This refers to the inspection conducted by Mr. C. L. Cain of this office
' on February 26, 1979, of the activities authorized by NRC Source Material
— License_No. SUB-986 and to the discussion of our findings held by Mr. Cain
: ‘with Messrs w L. Utnage and W. J. Robertson on February 26, 1979.

The inspect1on-was an examination of the act1v1t1es conducted under the
license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Commission's rules and regulations, and the conditions of the license.
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and
representative records, interviews of personne] independent measurements
and observations by the 1nspector i

Mr. Cain also reviewed the action you had taken with respect to two items
of noncompliance observed during our previous inspection, which was con-
ducted May 6, 1976. He verified that the corrective action with respect
to these items was implemented as stated in your reply of. May 25, 1976,
to our letter dated May 13, 1976.

Based on the resu]ts of this inspection, it appears that certain of your
activities were not conducted in full compliance with NRC requirements,
as set forth in the Notice of Violation, enclosed herewith. These items
of noncompliance have been categorized into the levels as described in
the correspondence to you dated December 31, 1974.

,;Th1s notice - s’ sent to you par/uant to the provisians of Section 2. 201
- -0f the NRC. PRules of Practﬁce,“ Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal
Regulat1oﬂs. ‘Section 27201 requires you to submit to th]S office, within

7 twenty(20) days of/your receipt of this notice, a written statement or

’ - explanation in reply including: (1) corrective actions which have been
taken by you and the results achieved; (2) corrective actions which will
be taken to avoid further items of noncomp]iance and (3) the date when
full comp11ance will be achieved.
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~ Kerr-McGee Nuclear Corporation -2- March 13, 1979

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please iet'me
know.

Sincerely,

Glen D. Brown, Chief
Fuel Facility and Material
Safety Branch .

Enclosure:
fotice of Violation

bcc w/encl to Reproduction Unit for Distribution
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: . License No. SUB-986

. Notice of VioIationl_ ;;f,vi

";o} Based on the resuIts of the NRC 1nspect1on conducted on February 26, 1979 A
- . certain’ activities appear to Ee in noncomp]1ance w1th NRC reguIat1ons as o

'U. 1nd1cated beIow

1. Contrary to 10 CFR 20. 203(e)(2), an area in wh1ch natural uranium was
' stored in an amount exceeding ten (10) millicuries was not posted

- with signs bearing the radiation caution symbol- and the words

- CAUTION (or DANGER) RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL s

- This is a deficiency.
2. Contrary to 10 CFR 20.203(f), a container of natural uranium.in an
.. amount exceeding one (1) millicurie was not posted with a label

identifying the radioactive contents and bearing the radiation cau-
tion symbol and the words: CAUTION (or DANGER) RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL4

This is a deficiency.
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